



**UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA**

Diana E. Murphy U.S. Courthouse
300 S. 4th ST, STE 301
Minneapolis, MN 55415
(612) 664-5200

Warren E. Burger Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse
316 N. Robert ST, STE 200
St. Paul, MN 55101
(651) 848-1000

Edward J. Devitt U.S. Courthouse & Federal Building
118 South Mill ST
Fergus Falls, MN 56537
(218) 529-7337

Gerald W. Heaney Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse & Customhouse
515 W. 1st ST, STE 404
Duluth, MN 55802
(218) 529-7337

February 24, 2023

PUBLIC NOTICE

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO LOCAL FORM 9013-2

The United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of Minnesota is issuing for public comment proposed amendments to Local Form 9013-2, which is being renumbered to Local Form 9013-1.

The purpose of the proposed amendments to current Local Form 9013-2 is to ensure conformance with the proposed local rule amendments that were posted for public comment in December 2022. The proposed amendments in redline and final form are attached to this notice.

Comments should be provided in writing to the Clerk of Court at bankruptcypracticecommittee@mn.uscourts.gov. The Court will consider adoption of the proposed amendments after reviewing any comments or suggestions submitted on or before **March 17, 2023**.

Proposed Amendments - REDLINE

LOCAL FORM 9013-~~21~~
[REVISED XX/23](#)

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

In re: _____ Case No. [\[insert\]](#)
[\[insert debtor\(s\) name\(s\)\]](#), Chapter [\[insert\]](#)

Debtor(s).

NOTICE OF HEARING AND MOTION

TO: The debtor(s) and other entities specified in [the applicable Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure and](#) Local Rule 9013-~~32~~.

1. [\[insert movant name\]](#) ("[Movant](#)") moves the court for the relief requested below and gives notice of hearing.

2. The court will hold a hearing on this motion at [\[insert time including ~~ama.m.~~ or ~~pmp.m.~~\]](#) on [\[insert day of the week and date\]](#), in Courtroom No. [\[insert Courtroom number\]](#), at the United States Courthouse, at [\[insert street address\]](#), in [\[insert city\]](#), Minnesota.

3. Any response to this motion must be filed and served not later than [\[insert day of the week and date\]](#), which is ~~five~~[seven](#) days before the time set for the hearing (including Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays). UNLESS A RESPONSE OPPOSING THE MOTION IS TIMELY FILED, THE COURT MAY GRANT THE MOTION WITHOUT A HEARING.

4. This court has jurisdiction over this motion pursuant to 28 ~~USC~~[U.S.C. §§](#) 157 and 1334, ~~FRBP~~[Fed. R. Bankr. P.](#) 5005, and Local Rule 1070-1. This proceeding is a core proceeding. The petition commencing this chapter [\[insert chapter\]](#) case was filed on [\[insert date filed\]](#). The case is now pending in this court.

5. This motion arises under 11 ~~USC~~[U.S.C. §](#) [\[insert section\]](#) and ~~FRBP~~[Fed. R. Bankr. P.](#) [\[insert rule\]](#). This motion is filed under ~~FRBP~~[Fed. R. Bankr. P. 9013](#) [\[and 9014 \(if applicable\)\]](#) and Local Rules [\[insert rules\]](#). Movant requests relief with respect to [\[insert details of relief requested\]](#).

~~[Per FRBP]~~[Under Fed. R. Bankr. P. 9013](#), the motion must state with particularity the grounds for the motion and must set forth the relief or order sought~~].~~

Wherefore, [\[insert movant name\]](#) moves the court for an order that [\[insert relief requested\]](#) and such other relief as may be just and equitable.

Dated:

Signed:
Attorney for: [\[insert movant name\]](#)
[\[insert name, address, email address, telephone\]](#)

number, and license # of attorney for movant
registration number]

~~Verification.—I, [insert name], the moving party, OR [insert title] of the movant, OR a partner of the partnership movant named in the foregoing notice of hearing and motion, declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct according to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.~~

~~Executed on:—~~

~~Signed:—
Name and Address of Subscriber~~

Proposed Amendments - FINAL

LOCAL FORM 9013-1
REVISED XX/23

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

In re:	Case No. [insert]
[insert debtor(s) name(s)],	Chapter [insert]
Debtor(s).	

NOTICE OF HEARING AND MOTION

TO: The debtor(s) and other entities specified in the applicable Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure and Local Rule 9013-2.

1. [insert movant name] ("Movant") moves the court for the relief requested below and gives notice of hearing.

2. The court will hold a hearing on this motion at [insert time including a.m. or p.m.] on [insert day of the week and date], in Courtroom No. [insert Courtroom number], at the United States Courthouse, at [insert street address], in [insert city], Minnesota.

3. Any response to this motion must be filed and served not later than [insert day of the week and date], which is seven days before the time set for the hearing (including Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays). UNLESS A RESPONSE OPPOSING THE MOTION IS TIMELY FILED, THE COURT MAY GRANT THE MOTION WITHOUT A HEARING.

4. This court has jurisdiction over this motion pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 157 and 1334, Fed. R. Bankr. P. 5005, and Local Rule 1070-1. This proceeding is a core proceeding. The petition commencing this chapter [insert chapter] case was filed on [insert date filed]. The case is now pending in this court.

5. This motion arises under 11 U.S.C. § [insert section] and Fed. R. Bankr. P. [insert rule]. This motion is filed under Fed. R. Bankr. P. 9013 [and 9014 (if applicable)] and Local Rules [insert rules]. Movant requests relief with respect to [insert details of relief requested].

[Under Fed. R. Bankr. P. 9013, the motion must state with particularity the grounds for the motion and must set forth the relief or order sought.]

Wherefore, [insert movant name] moves the court for an order that [insert relief requested] and such other relief as may be just and equitable.

Dated:

Signed:
Attorney for [insert movant name]
[insert name, address, email address, telephone
number, and attorney bar registration number]